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Ashley Wayman

From: DeDe Flanagan <DeDe.Flanagan@traviscountytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 5:05 PM
To: Amber Lewis
Cc: Patti Smith; Julie Wheeler; Christy D. Moffett; Jessica Rio; Diana Ramirez
Subject: RE: Program approval

Amber, 
EISD would not be eligible for funding from the City of Rollingwood. 
 

From: Amber Lewis <alewis@rollingwoodtx.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 2:02 PM 
To: DeDe Flanagan <DeDe.Flanagan@traviscountytx.gov> 
Subject: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] FW: Program approval 
 
CAUTION: This email is from OUTSIDE Travis County. Links or attachments may be dangerous. Click the 
Phish Alert button above if you think this email is malicious.  

 
Hi DeDe, 
 
Also, The City of Rollingwood is a part of the “EISD district Boundaries” but there is not a physical school 
facility in our municipal boundary. Is EISD eligible for funding from the City of Rollingwood? Section of contract 
below for your reference. 
 
 
 
6..6.3 City shall only disburse the advance of the CRF Funding or claim reimbursements from the CRF 
Funding for Eligible COVID-19 Expenditures for City’s response to the COVID-19 disaster for its own 
operational needs and for the needs of eligible City residents and businesses within its municipal corporate 
limits and within Travis County boundaries as determined by County.  
 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Amber 
 

Amber A. Lewis 
City Administrator  
City of Rollingwood 
Office: 512-327-1838  
Cell: 512-647-0637 
www.rollingwoodtx.gov 

 
 

From: Amber Lewis  
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:47 PM 
To: 'DeDe Flanagan' <DeDe.Flanagan@traviscountytx.gov> 
Cc: Ashley Wayman <awayman@rollingwoodtx.gov> 
Subject: Program approval 
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Hi DeDe, 
 
Per our conversations last week, I would like to formally request that this proposed program be considered as 
an approved program to be funded with CARES Act funding. 
 
The program would provide either the funding or allow the City to purchase and provide supplies to the Eanes 
Independent School. These supplies would be necessary for return to school in the pandemic. 
 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Amber 
 

Amber A. Lewis 
City Administrator  
City of Rollingwood 
Office: 512-327-1838  
Cell: 512-647-0637 
www.rollingwoodtx.gov 

 
 


